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From: Waddell, Stephen

Sent: Mon, 1 Jun 2009 20:10:48 +1000

To: Cornelius, Luke

Subject: Request for access to source material
Luke,

The Source Development Unit has previously provided Briars with access to transcripts relative
to 3838's contacts with one of our targets, David Waters. | understand that because of the vast
quantity of material suppled by this source that in order to quickly provide the transcripts that | have
the unit simply did a search on the name of Waters and provided me with all contact reports
containing that name. On examining that material and after speaking to 3838 it appears that we do
not have all relevant source contact reports. Therefore | would be seeking an additional search be
conducted to provide Taskforce Briars with all contact reports that make reference to the following:-

David Waters or docket
Peter Lalor or Stash

Bob Hodgkin

Robert Mather or Bluey Bob
Simon Sayfe

Jim Valos

Stephen Campbell

Mark Perry

Chris Gorissen

Fiona Waters
Stephen Sheriffs
Mitre Tavern

Wheat Café

Lepa RISTIVOJEVIC

In addition | believe | appear to be missing the following SCRs:- 115,116,117, meeting that took place
on 5th November 2008 between source and Waters where VRC passes were discussed. Hopefully
the wider search will remedy this issue.

Finally | am also seeking access to all recordings of debriefs relative to the material | have identified

above. | understand that generally only personal debriefs were recorded, however | understand that
at times phone communication may also have been recorded.

| am seeking this material to complete the statement made by 3838 and to satisfy myself that the
statement is based upon the best available evidence and there are no suprises down the track.

Regards

Stephen Waddell
Detective Inspector



